
SAR Test Exclusion Evaluation 
 
FCC ID: AZPT12K-24G 
Product Name: Radio Control 
Model No: T12K 
Pursuant to 447498 D01 General RF Exposure Guidance v06 that SAR testing is not required 
when EUT has output power related to distance satisfy with following table. 

 
Note: 10-g Extremity SAR Test Exclusion Power Thresholds are 2.5 times higher than the 1-g SAR Test 

Exclusion. Thresholds indicated above.  These thresholds do not apply, by extrapolation or other means, 
to occupational exposure limits. 

  



 
 

a. For 100MHz to 6GHz and test separation distances ≤ 50mm, the 1-g and 10-g SAR test 
exclusion thresholds are determined by following:. 

 
 
b. For 100MHz to 6GHz and test separation distances ＞ 50mm, the 1-g and 10-g SAR 

test exclusion thresholds are determined by following: 
 

 
 

Frequency 
(GHz) 

Step 1 threshold 
Power 

Distance between 
antenna and user

Final Threshold 
Power @ >50 

mm (mW) 

EUT power 
( mW) 

SAR test?

2.477056 238.2667 80 538.2667 62.791 No 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Mr. Ben Cheng 
Manager 
AUDIX Technology Corporation 

 
 
 



 

 


